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CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

DIAGRAM
HISTORY OF ORIGINAL CORNER ESTABLISHMENT:

1/4 Corner of Sections 33/4

William B. Barr, June 24, 1884;

Set a graunite rock for 15 X 10 X 6 ins., L1 ins. in the ground for 1/4 Sec. Cor.,
marked 1/4 on N. side, from which:

A Tamarack, 6 ins. in diam., bears N 6 1/2°E, 225 lks. dist. marked 1/4 S.BT,
A Tamarack, 6 ins. in diam., bears N 3 1/2°W, 210 iks. dist. marked 1/4 S.BT.
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BLM, Lester E. Fischer, 1974

Found:

A Western Larch, 16 ins. diam., W 6 1/2°E, 225 Iks. dist., with healed double blaze.

A Western Larch, 17 ins. diam., N 3 1/2°W, 210 lks. dist., with illegible scribe marks

on opened blaze.

Set:

An Iron post, 28 ins. long, 2 1/2 ins. diam., 22 ins. in the ground in a mound of stone, 2 172 fi. base to
top, with brass cap mkd. as shown from which new bearing trees:

A Ponderosa Pine, 12 ins. diam., bears S 45°W., 127 Iks. dist., mkd. 1/4 $4 BT

A Ponderosa Pine, 11 ins. diam., bears N 25 1/2°W, 78 iks. dist., mkd. 1/4 833 BT.

William L Hanley, ORLS No. 1639, 1985
Found:
Found 1974 BLM Brass Cap. (From Record of Survey Plat legend, East-Eagle Cadastral Survey)

DESCRIPTION OF CORNER EVIDENCE FOUND:

Robert C. Lamburthk, ORLS No. 2367, Glahe & Assoc., 2008

Found: 3 1/4 ins. BLM Brass Cap, on 2 ins. Iron Pipe., marked as shown.

A Fir snag bears N 6 1/2°E, 225 Iks. dist. with exposed blaze

A Larch, 24 ins. in diam., bears N 3 1/2°W, 210 Iks. dist. with exposed blaze

A Ponderosa Pine, 20 ins. diam., bears S 45°W., 127 Lks. dist., with healed blaze

A Ponderosa Pine, 27 ins. diam., bears N 25 1/2°W, 78 Iks. dist., with healed blaze.

DESCRIPTION OF MONUMENT AND ACCESSORIES I ESTABLISHED TO
PERPETUATE THE ORIGINAL LOCATION OF THE CORNER:

New BT's: '

A Fir, 18 ins. in diam., bears S 27°E, 20.6 ft. dist. marked 1/4 5.4 BT.

A Pine, 38 ius. in diam., bears N 45°W, 143 fi. dist. marked 1/4 5.33 BT.

Repainted existing BT's
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